

Constantino, Mike

From: Connor, Clare [Cconnor@mwe.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 2:50 PM
To: Constantino, Mike
Cc: Avery, Courtney
Subject: [External] Re: final costs

Presence was in the midst of its transition to Ascension (which is done now). Many people including the GC Ms. Frey were unavailable (had left) and it was so hectic that I was asked to sign and submit. If necessary I can see if Les Stern (CEO at St. Joe's is available to sign a certification that what I sent is accurate. Thanks,

Clare E. Connor
McDermott, Will & Emery
312-330-0010 (mobile)

On Mar 7, 2018, at 3:01 PM, Constantino, Mike <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov> wrote:

Clare historically we receive the final costs report signed by the an individual from the Applicant CEO or vice president etc.

We are going to need an explanation of why you signed the final cost report and are verifying the costs.

Mike Constantino
525 West Jefferson
Springfield, Illinois 62761
217-782-3516 (Phone)
217-785-4111 (Fax)

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all

attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.

<2018-03-02 15-005 Final Costs Received.pdf>

This message is a PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL communication. This message and all attachments are a private communication sent by a law firm and may be confidential or protected by privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information contained in or attached to this message is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender of the delivery error by replying to this message, and then delete it from your system. Thank you.

Please visit <http://www.mwe.com/> for more information about our Firm.